From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Sent: 7/6/2011 6:23:33 AM
Subject: RE: Drop bys on the Hill --

Yes, early next week. You're in Monday?

Agree rei DP

DP

————— Original Message-———--

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:53 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: Drop bys on the Hill --

Ok. Can we schedule for early next wk?

On the reply to Issa and Grassley's letter of today, we needi

DP

DP ;

Steven F. Reich

Assoclate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 305-0091 (w)

(202) 616-1239 (fax)
steven.reich@usdoj.gov

————— Original Message —--———-—

From: Weilch, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:36 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: Fw: Drop bys on the Hill --

————— Original Message —--——-——-—

From: Weilch, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:32 PM

To: | Steven Reich i< Steven Reich h
Subject: Drop bys on the Hill --

Foster and Castor will be in one of the witness interviews starting at 10 tomorrow.

wait until early next week when you're back from AZ?

I guess we
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